
8802 27th Ave NE 
Tulalip, WA 98271

TulalipCares.org

Disclaimer: This report may 
be a summary of content 
provided by the recipient, 

not always complete 
quoted material.

Funds Distribution Report

Recipient Organization:
FareStart
Address:
700 Virginia St
Seattle, WA 98101

Contact:
(206) 443-1233
https://www.farestart.org

Organization’s General Goals:
FareStart transforms lives, disrupts poverty and nourishes communities 
through food, life skills and job training.

Date of Award:	 Level:
2022 Q1	 $2,501 to $5,000

For more information, please read the attached report from 
FareStart.

TD
S-

39
18

7

Page 1 of 4    FareStart



From: Marilyn Sheldon
To: Jacob Setterberg
Subject: FW: Happy winter from FareStart
Date: Monday, November 21, 2022 10:09:28

1st qtr 2022 14.2
Hi Jacob,
I think this is their report.
I hope you are having a good day.
Thank you,
Marilyn
 

From: Kelly Otis <kelly.otis@farestart.org> 
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 10:07 AM
To: Marilyn Sheldon <msheldon@tulaliptribes-nsn.gov>
Subject: Happy winter from FareStart
 
WARNING: This email originated outside of our organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Marilyn,
 
I hope you’re doing well and enjoying a great start to your winter season.
 
As we near the end of 2022, FareStart is so grateful for the impact that we’ve already been able to
make with the Tulalip Tribe’s support.
 

More than 200 adults and young people have received training and support this year, through
virtual and in-person programs.
Over 1.1 million meals have been provided to the community, including prepared meals for
community partners and sharing fresh produce and other goods through our pilot Community
Market (now with our new Farmer’s Truck, pictured below).

 

FareStart’s Community Market was recently highlighted on KUOW's RadioActive:
https://www.kuow.org/stories/it-s-kept-me-alive-kent-residents-rely-on-free-farmers-market-in-
walnut-park
 
I also want to share this video of our FareStart colleague and program graduate, Casey, talking about
the truly transformative power of FareStart’s training program:
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=jCcE4KsKT-M
 
Linked here are more details in our third quarter Impact Report.
 
Please let me know if I can ever answer any questions about FareStart’s work. We are truly so
grateful for your partnership in helping us connect people in need with healthy food and good jobs!
 
Best,
Kelly
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JANUARY - SEPTEMBER 2022 IMPACT REPORT

This year has brought both challenges and opportunities as we continue to realize our mission and 
evolve to support students and the larger community.

On July 11, 2022, after exactly 28 months and eight days without students on site due to the pandemic, 
we welcomed back students for in-person training. It was a joyous day as the first cohort walked through 
our doors to learn on-the-job skills while working in our meal production kitchens. We will continue 
to offer online learning for students who may be unable to train onsite due to barriers of geography, 
childcare, mobility and other challenges.

Earlier this fall, we delivered our five millionth meal since the pandemic’s start. We continue to explore 
new ways to get food to the people who need it most including through our mobile community market, 
which has become a lifeline to many. In September, we added a new truck to the community market, 
which means less set-up time and more refrigeration to keep the produce fresh. Individuals can pick up 
dry goods and fresh produce for free without obstacles. 

Throughout all the ways we’ve had to adapt, food remains the center of everything we do, be it in 
nourishing communities through improved food security, or training for jobs in food-based careers. We 
could not do this work without your ongoing support and partnership. With your help, we can realize our 
mission and create transformational change through our collective impact on food security and hunger 
relief. Thank you from the bottom of our hearts for your dedication to FareStart and our mission. 

“For the first time in 22 years I have money 
in a savings account.”

– Food Pathway Program Student
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meals provided to people experiencing hunger and 
food insecurity.

1,185,070

FareStart Impact Report farestart.org I 206.433.1233 I 700 Virginia St., Seattle, WA 98101

FareStart relies on donations, partnerships and volunteerism to keep our programs running. This 
generous support allows us to realize our mission. The need remains high as we continue to navigate 
and recover from the pandemic and rebuild and recreate our social enterprise businesses.

adults and youth enrolled in job training 
programs.

209

129
individuals graduated from job training 
programs.

job placements or promotions facilitated for 
students and graduates.

67

2022 TO DATE

pounds of food donated, gleaned, recovered, 
redistributed and upcycled into meals, reducing 
food waste.

188,112 

“It’s kept me alive. It kept me from going 
to the store. I’m a senior and [the food] is 

a need. So it has helped my life.”

– Community Market Client

 “I am so grateful for this opportunity, it pushed 
me to finally come out of my comfort zone and 
apply for many jobs and I got two of them, so I 
am very grateful for you guys.”

– Barista & Customer Service Program Graduate
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